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Ruth Nettles 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Paula Mer; Toni McCoy 
RE: New filing in undocketed matter ORIGINAL 

Thank you very much for your help. I will open a docket today based on this e-mail. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2003 9:19 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

I agree. Ruth, you can go ahead and open a docket. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2003 9:08  AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Good morning, Jackie. I’ve read the company’s letter and looked at the current name and 
the new name and it appears to me that this is really just a name change. They are just 
getting rid of the Public Payphone U.S.A., Inc. portion and keeping the d/b/a portion. 
They are up to date on RAFs except 2003. I would think that they would want to go with a 
name change to avoid having to pay RAFs on the old and the new since they would be given a 
new company code if it were a transfer. What do you think? I believe Ruth can go ahead 
and open a docket to change the name, but will let it be your call. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Della Fordham 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2003 8 : 5 7  AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Rnettles@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Rnettles@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2003 8:54 AM 
To: SHOWARD@psc.state.fl.us; DFORDHAM@psc.state.fl.us; 
CCRAIG@psc.state.fl.us; LGIVENS@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Public Payphone U.S.A., Inc. d/b/a Public Communications Services, 
Inc . (Byrnes ) 
- Letter dated 11/26/03 requesting transfer of company’s certificate [TJ188] to 
Public Communications Services, Inc. [CCA note: Advice requested from 
CMP/Gilchrist, Isler on handling.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIB~RY\FILINGS\03\12126-03 

Document ID = 12126-03 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

TO access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
you w i l l  see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

YOU can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
c to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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